From: Heather J

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Subject: Fwd: CB-20-00008 Koetting - Deemed Complete
Date: Friday, October 9, 2020 11:59:39 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Rachael and Happy Friday!
Homeowner said taxes are paid in full. Do you need anything else from me?

Thank you!

E.

Heather Jensen

Senior Project Coordinator
heather.merleinc@gmail.com | 509-852-7695
cell | 509-260-1962

www.merleinc.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Beth Koetting <bethkoettin mail.com>

Date: Fri, Oct 9, 2020 at 11:50 AM

Subject: Re: CB-20-00008 Koetting - Deemed Complete

To: Heather J <heather.merleinc@gmail.com>, Michael Koetting <mtkoettin mail.com>

Hi Heather,

I called and they said there were no taxes due. They said that whomever we are working with
to do the combination would/should call and request a letter saying that we are up to date. Is
there something else | should do?

Hope you have a good weekend,

Beth

On Tue, Sep 29, 2020 at 8:42 AM Beth Koetting <bethkoetting@gmail.com> wrote:
Thank you!

Beth

On Tue, Sep 29, 2020 at 8:05 AM Heather J <heather.merleinc@gmail.com> wrote:
See trailing regarding tax payment. :)
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